Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 January 2018 12:14 PM

To: '‘ERIC WOO JUN KIAT'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020316 VANTAGE// REQ FOR DIRECT

SETTLEMENT- SLB4660R AND SJL3126U ON 01/01/2018 (Car In Work Shop)

Dear Eric,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 11:51 AM

To: natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020316 VANTAGE// REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SLB4660R AND SJL3126U
ON 01/01/2018 (Car In Work Shop)

Dear Kavidha,

Please note that we will be appointing Mohammed Rasul from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
for survey.

Kindly liaise with our surveyor for direct settlement and liability status.
Dear Catherine,

FYA.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan [mailto:natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 10:43 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: CHEW BENG KEE; Mohamed Shabir Abdul Hamid; Wong Guo Xiang

Subject: VANTAGE// REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SLB4660R AND SJL3126U ON 01/01/2018 (Car In Work Shop)
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Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of use/car rental from you through Direct
Settlement.

Attached is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration.

Please let us have your confirmation that you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with Direct
Settlement.

If Direct Settlement is approved, kindly let us have your offer for LOU/rental.

*KINDLY ARRANGE FOR SURVEY, TOMORROW(05/01/18), AS THE CAR IS IN THE WORKSHOP

Warmest Regards,

Kavidha Rajan (Kavi)

Assistant Executive for Accident & Insurance Claims
Tel : +65 64777364

Fax : +65 64777398

Email : natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions
expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”



